DATE: September 13, 2018

AGENDA ITEM # 7

TO: Library Commission
FROM: Jaime Chew, Interim Recreation & Community Services Director

SUBJECT: Work Plan

BACKGROUND

Each year, the Library Commission reviews and updates their work plan to share with City
Council, and to work on items that are of value to the Library and the community that it
serves.

DISCUSSION
The Library Commission will need to review and update or create a new work plan in
preparation for their annual meeting with City Council on October 23, 2018.

Attachments:
Work Plan 2017 — 2018



